6/28/17

Dear Jancs NMcManug,

Your yesterday's letter with enclosure are helpful to wa so desplite a great time
pressure to prepare for an FOIA hoaring Thursday of today's matl X respond to you an
the chance of being helpful to you and so that I may make & note for mysslf of the carboh.
0t borwise 1'11 forget.

Having read the text 1 imow what happened, The samc nice guys, young end probably
Mfmarmﬁzngofﬁeuﬂeeht,mﬂamaneasmmtmtom. It will hawnt e
rornlmﬁmfmmtwtmmmmtmmuhhmnmdthdﬁml
£ile3 and filing tells no,

It has to heve been Bob Siriin and P11l 0'Redlly of WFAA, They are nice guys, they
mu‘ﬂarepomta.tmauthmtolemvhatreporﬁummuifﬂuh»—
spansiblo, other t an & sensation that can paff them with the atation by wire attention.

Thqtrledboautmtowthcthy'uomapcattmtmammtnkjnm
thtommtobmmmkmnm.Mludnotvant'coWﬂmnmtoatmu
mmamnxm.mmwwcumymm-mmmqm
mtladnotmmwgmmpwmmoapmhh1e¢tbytuk1nguhat
Iﬁdmamdqmﬁnc;tumm % was addveszed to another aspect. I mever
beliewed it and I didn + evem suspeocd 1%, eare 228 1 told Ray he'd never meke it unless
hcoudaabacodmithomitmthfm.‘l‘huiacmﬂvwhatlnidv!nahn
first got out on the 10th, that if therw was no convenient slow train the degs would get him,

Uhanlmthmlmhm&nhdmwtih-oormﬁmforthmm.mm
thas would have it and so vould the PEI. No response,

The mame pair, I feel confident, sdded to what my Jriend Dan Christensen had added to
xy work of years ago.

1'd love to know who your “stwmed” ocuittes sowrce was mxmx "that the detalled
report had bocone wb&u.'#htduv&nitmmmumwm”mm&n
in kis job application? '

Immmmeoﬂdnﬂm»mmhrwzmuhmtm
udmtmttmwmmund.didmtvmttomvommly”mment‘nﬂmnm
had checked the story owt and they knew I had that, too. They bave great fum with all the
stfo&mthaymdum.otmthnmpm.mmhthiwtommthnmnﬁt
mmmmwtm,wﬂmdufdhtabﬂmh“mmmahdh.

Myhawdmtusuthmintbemincomw. It is on the King sscamsl-
uumbutmumpma;ummztmuandm'cﬂmmmmuew!hmtm
wmmwaemstumymmmmnmn.x'nmmmm
mnemmmmtmnm.blacﬁngoutthemsottheuumamhinaws
stories on privacy claims, even a direotive that they viclate the law with me going beok
to1969.Ivishmofttoujnrmﬂhwoudtmumofmwoo«mtmtm
wy cases and not gemerally ocut and dry. They'd leaxn ambout FOIL and the spooks.

I would put your 3rd graf differently’ having beem clotbered in its adventure in
mfﬁnx%hmnmmﬁmmwm-mmrappmh. thin far
without any reparted oriticimm of it.

If you really w»ant to ocover what canm be covared, and for more reasons than your corract
statoment of cost/benefit I believe CBS will net want to. There are other approaches. I
md.nmmnhiddmmnanthoy'nleqk.dmdwpnorfﬂumdl. It coudd
be rcal Keystone Kops fun interviewing thoee characters and then the comuittee. Their last
umwmhmw.Imvm“ll.mytermm%mﬁtmtmm&am
mwoﬂdlmtotdkmtﬂmtwmmtthemdtm.Elminonelwantt—
Castro plots. I’nsmthoml;mmtbmﬁttumtthmn@iﬁaahau&ofthoﬂh
is for Sylvia Odio to eyeball ~all, Tids means she sald "not ths guy" or she'd have followed
M=z as & witness. Locating Ydlon, no longer Odie, is easy. Thanks and best wishes,
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June 27, 1977

Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland

Dear Mr., Welsberg:

As promised, I'm enclosing the script you wished
to include in your files,

No doubt you caught my original error in Mr.
Somersett's first name. That was the way it was

given to me from sources in Dallas the day of the
broadcast,

And you are aware that the House Select Committee
has slammed the door on further public information of
its activities--presumably until it produces a "final"
report of its investigations,

I am not certalin at this point how to proceed in
covering the Committee's work., It's performance to
date does not suggest that a concerted effort would
produce any valuable information--at least not in the
sense of a reasonable man-hours/benefit ratio.

Sinqgrely,

X, -

s P [lA ot

James J. MeManus



